

Fw: MEDIA STUDIO PRESS CONFERENCES - Wednesday, May 24, 2017

From: "Forgione, Andrew (OPO)" <andrew.forgione@ontario.ca>
To: "McPhail, Blane (OPO)" <blane.mcphail@ontario.ca>, "Lazarus, Jordan (OPO)" <jordan.lazarus@ontario.ca>, "Killorn, Bill (OPO)" <bill.killorn@ontario.ca>, "Ernesaks, Andrea (OPO)" <andrea.ernesaks3@ontario.ca>
Date: Tue, 23 May 2017 15:42:07 -0400
Attachments: Media Advisory-FAO will Release an Assessment of the Fiscal Impact of the Province's Fair Hydro Plan.docx (44.53 kB); Notice of Press Conferences May 24th.docx (13.38 kB)

This is absolutely hilarious - heritage Month

A. Forgione
(647)-205-3475

From: Clare Buckley <cbuckley@liberal.ola.org>
Sent: Tuesday, May 23, 2017 3:37 PM
To: Campbell, David (ENERGY); Moore, Brynne (MOF); Prins, Sebastian (TBS); Beaudry, Jennifer (OPO); Ernesaks, Andrea (OPO); Bevan, Andrew (OPO); Forgione, Andrew (OPO); Andrew Rudyk; cbanas@liberal.ola.org; Codd-Downey, Beckie (GHLO); McPhail, Blane (OPO); Bossin, Bryan (OPO); Clare Buckley; Foerster, Carly (OPO); Walsh, Chad (OPO); Tomney, Genevieve (OPO); McEachern, Gillian (OPO); Mahbod Haghighi; jgomez@liberal.ola.org; Lazarus, Jordan (OPO); Moseley-Williams, Kate (OPO); Killorn, Bill (OPO); Richardson, Kyle (OCOC/GHLO); Swaraj Mann; Rowe, Mary (OPO); McIntyre, Moira (OPO); Warda Nasir; MacKenzie, Rebecca (OPO); Ahluwalia, Ron (GHLO); Le Guern, Ronan (OPO); Joseph Uranowski; Holden Wine
Subject: MEDIA STUDIO PRESS CONFERENCES - Wednesday, May 24, 2017

MEDIA STUDIO PRESS CONFERENCES

Wednesday, May 24, 2017

SUBJECT: The Financial Accountability Officer of Ontario
Will Release an Assessment of the Fiscal
Impact of the Province's Fair Hydro Plan

TIME: 9:00 a.m.

SUBJECT: Italian Heritage Month

TIME: 10:00 a.m.

SPONSOR: Mario Sergio, MPP

SUBJECT: PC MPP, Todd Smith will Respond to the Financial
Accountability Officer of Ontario's Report

TIME: 11:00a.m.